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Message

From: Dave Pardoe [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAVID.PARDOE67BD3DF3-0E73-404F-A642-5ABBODC3D83D]

Sent: 30 Apr 2012 11:25:57

To: Jarnail A Singh [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jarnail.a.singhbceadabd-67e9-4eca-94f2-005716658847]

CC: Christopher G Knight [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Christopher.g.knigh8dd54482-3431-4a54-9ecd-0335a0a57310]
Subject: RE: Uppal

Jamnail, as per our face to face conversation of today.

general circumstances relating to this case then | concur that prosecution should cease. This action, as we agreed, must
be portrayed as to in no way be connected with allegations of system integrity (Horizon challenge) and rather simply
reflect the defendant’s health issues and associated problems this brings.

As we also discussed we may wish to wait a day or two prior to communicating this decision in order that we can establish
the basis for an alleged Abuse of Process claim

Regards

Senior Security Manager
Security Operations
Post Office Ltd

« |___GRO _ Mobex{ __GRO
S i GRO !
§ post.office.security: GRO :

Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain

confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, us

or distribution is prohibited.

if you are not the intended recipient, please contact me by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Jarnail A Singh

Sent: 27 April 2012 12:16

To: Christopher G Knight; Post Office Security; Dave Pardoe
Subject: FW: Uppal

Dear Chris and Dave

This is very old Rob’s case; papers are with Cartwright King .Please find lengthy detailed complex advice

From Counsel Anthony Vines. Once you have had opportunity to read the counsels advise we can have conference
With counsel before any decision is considered.

Once you have considered the papers please call me.

Regards

Jarnail Singh

Head of Criminal Law

Post Office Ltd

148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

] GRO Gorl___GRO__ Y Mobile:i.. 8RO i
GRO i
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From: Anthony Vines [{ TGRS
Sent: 27 April 2012 11:22

To: 'johndove! GRo I'; Jarnail A Singh

Subject: Uppal

Dear John and Jarnail,

Please find attached
(a) Advice
(b) Schedule in Excel — “Comm Bundle” is committal bundle
{c) Scanned document from defence counsel.

I was not sure whether | should also be sending this to Cartwright King.

Do give me a ring oni GRO |n respect of any matters.

With kind regards,

Anthony Vines

POL-0142745



